

LEGISLATURE OF NEBRASKA  
ONE HUNDRED SIXTH LEGISLATURE  
FIRST SESSION

**LEGISLATIVE BILL 414**

FINAL READING

Introduced by Brandt, 32; Erdman, 47.

Read first time January 18, 2019

Committee: Government, Military and Veterans Affairs

- 1 A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to county highway superintendents; to amend
- 2 section 39-1508, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change
- 3 duties as prescribed; to eliminate an annual report requirement; to
- 4 repeal the original section; and to outright repeal section 39-1512,
- 5 Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska.
- 6 Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

1 Section 1. Section 39-1508, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is  
2 amended to read:

3 39-1508 It shall be the duty of the county highway superintendent  
4 to:

5 (1) ~~Annually submit~~ Submit to the county board ~~no later than~~  
6 ~~February 1 of each year a proposed annual program, to be known as the~~  
7 ~~county road annual program, proposing a proposed schedule of~~  
8 construction, repair, maintenance, and supervision of county roads and  
9 bridges in conjunction with sections 39-2115, 39-2119, and 39-2120  ~~,~~  
10 ~~including federal-aid secondary road projects and a list of equipment and~~  
11 ~~material purchases to be undertaken and carried out by the county within~~  
12 ~~the limits of the estimated funds of the county during the next twelve~~  
13 months;

14 (2) Annually file ~~File~~ with the county clerk ~~no later than February~~  
15 ~~1 of each year~~ a revised and current map of the county roads clearly  
16 distinguishing the primary and secondary roads, ~~and~~ indicating the past  
17 year's improvements thereon, and showing the number of miles of roads  
18 established during the year and the location thereof; and

19 (3) Undertake the projects contained in subdivision (1) of this  
20 section ~~the county road annual program in the order therein stated,~~ and  
21 when requested by the county board report the projects completed, the  
22 projects in construction, the ~~and~~ equipment and material purchased, the  
23 amounts expended upon roads and bridges, and the sum remaining to be  
24 expended, except ; ~~Provided,~~ that ~~in case of an emergency~~ deviations from  
25 the adopted program may be authorized by the unanimous vote of the county  
26 board in case of an emergency.

27 Sec. 2. Original section 39-1508, Reissue Revised Statutes of  
28 Nebraska, is repealed.

29 Sec. 3. The following section is outright repealed: Section  
30 39-1512, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska.